



TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

October 11, 1985

Mr. Charles E. Verquer
Caulkins Oil Company
P.O. Box 780
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Breech A #175E B-8-26N-6W

Dear Charles:

Your recommended allocation of commingled production for the referenced well is hereby approved as follows:

	Gas	Oil
Chacra	3%	0%
Mesaverde	5%	23%
Dakota	92%	77%

Sincerely,

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/dj

xc: Santa Fe
Well File
GNM
G R

Breech "A" 175-E

14 Month Production Tabulation

R-7981

Chacra--Mesa Verde
Commingled - R-5647

Dakota

	Gas Prod. 40%	Gas Prod. 60%	Oil Prod. 100%	Days On	Gas Prod.	Oil Prod.	Days On
Jan. 1984	157	231	5	29	12,570	18	29
Feb.	44	61	6	19	8,071	22	30
Mar,	147	222	2	29	7,752	11	29
Apr.	94	145	3	31	8,350	12	31
May	105	155	4	30	6,408	14	30
June	94	137	4	22	4,337	15	22
July	229	339	6	30	9,198	21	30
Aug.	133	199	8	26	8,190	27	31
Sept.	---	---	0	--	7,340	6	31
Oct.	---	-----	0	--	11,477	24	30
Nov.	602	905	7	16	11,354	23	31
Dec.	598	901	4	30	9,247	14	30
Jan. 1985	497	743	4	31	7,402	14	31
Feb.	423	644	3	29	7,511	10	29
	<u>3,123</u>	<u>4,682</u>	<u>56</u>	<u>322</u>	<u>119,207</u>	<u>231</u>	<u>414</u>
	10 MCFPD	15 MCFPD	.17 BOPD		288 MCFPD	.55 BOPD	

Recommend production split as follows:

3% of all Gas and no Oil to Chacra Zone.

5% of all Gas and 23% of all Oil to Mesa Verde Zone.

92% of all Gas and 77% of all Oil to Dakota Zone.